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 Details of the RFP    
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 Mobile Number    

       

Sl No Type of Query RFP/GSA 

section/clause/ 

appendix no 

RFP / GSPA 

Page No 

Relevant RFQ/GSPA Section Query ONGC Response 

1 RFP related Appendix 3 36 Bid would be kept open in its original form without variation or 

modification for a period of (*) days 

How many days? 365 days. Refer to the appendix 3 in the 

subsequent submission in the paragraph. 

2 RFP related Appendix 7 41 Proforma of Bank Guarantee, This guarantee shall be irrevocable 

and without recourse and shall remain in force upto how many 

days? 

Upto how many days? As per instruction No 2 on Page 42 of 

RFP, "The expiry date, as mentioned in 

clause 5 & 6 should be arrived at by 

adding 30 days to one year from bid 

opening date or for a period of 30 days 

plus six months beyond the promised 

date of gas utilization, whichever is 

later." 

Accordingly, considering bid opening 

date, ONGC's readiness date and the 

3 RFP related Appendix 7 42 This guarantee shall be irrevocable and without recourse and shall 

remain in force up to--------- 

Upto which date? Same as Reply against Point No 2 above 

4 RFP related Appendix 8 43 This is an unconditional IRREVOCABLE and without recourse LETTER 

OF CREDIT which allows multiple part encashment and is valid up 

to for submission of documents for negotiation to the bank. 

Valid upto which date? Same as Reply against Point No 2 above 

5 RFP related Appendix 8 43 If the payment to ONGC/ONGC Banker is not made at sight of 

documents interest @ SBI Base Rate plus 6 % (six percent) per 

annum compounded quarterly for each day payments are overdue 

until paid, shall be charged. 

Our banker want 3 days time, is it possible? Bank would require time to verify the 

submitted documents. Three days time 

after sighting all the documents appears 

reasonable. 

6 RFP related Appendix 19 56 The principal intends to award under laid down organizational 

procedures contracts for --- " 

Is it Sales of Natural Gas in place of dotted line? yes 

7 RFP related Activity Schedule 26 
Last date for bid submission (Techno-Commercial Bid) along with 

documents - physical copy of the security deposit, etc. under pre- 

qualification process. 

 

 

where we can submit physical copy on 23.01.2025 

Bid can be submitted along with certified 

copies of all the required documents 

inclduing Bid Security. Physical copy of 

Bid Security to be submitted at the C1 

8 RFP related Activity Schedule 26 
Last date of the receipt of Security Deposit Can we submit S.D. at Anklesh Asset on 24.01.2025? 

Not agreed 

9 RFP related Price Bids 21  

 

 

Initial premium over Reserve Gas Price needs to be positive, non- 

matching, non-zero and has to be in multiple of USD 0.20 / MMBtu. 

Is minimum quoted price should be USD0.20/MMBTU? Bidder is required to quote premium over 

the reserve price. The initial premium 

needs to be positive, non-zero, non 

matching premium. That is, if a bidder 

has already quoted initial bid (premium) 

of USD 0.20 / mmbtu, the next bidder 

cannot quote the same premium. The 
next bidder has to quote premium higher 

10 RFP related Final allocation 23 (a) At close of the e-auction as provided under Clause 6.5.9, 

existing customer(s) will be provided 5 (five) minutes to match the 
H1 price for the quantities to be quoted by such existing 

On which date it will be offer for 5 minutes? At the time of auction on auction date. 
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No 
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Page-12 

5.2.1 The value of the security deposit will be 12 (twelve) weeks’ cost of minimum 

biddable quantity of gas 

i.e Value of Gas cost (INR) (Total value of Security Deposit)-INR 1,14,59,209 

We request you to kindly reduce the security deposit to 4 (four) weeks’ cost 

of minimum biddable quantity of gas instead of 12 (twelve) weeks’ cost of 
minimum biddable quantity of gas 

 

Not agreed 

Page -14 
5.2.11 The Security Deposit of unsuccessful bidders and will be returned by ONGC, 

without any interest, as promptly as possible on acceptance of the bid of the selected 
We request you to kindly return the security deposit amount of the 
unsucessful bidders within 30 days instead of 90 days . 

ONGC will try to return the SD of the 
unsuccessful bidder as soon as possible 

Page -15 6.1.4 Gas Price (in USD/MMBTU rounded off to 2 decimals) shall be: We request you to kindly waive off the marketing margin . Not agreed to the request 

 

Page -21 

D.Ticker size for price bid: During the e-auction, bidders will only be permitted to 

increase the price bid. The minimum increment ticker size for the price bid shall be USD 

0.2/MMBTU, and the bidder can only increase its previous price bid in multiples of the 

ticker size. 

We request you to kindly mention the cap parameter of "P" i.e the maximum 
value upto which the value of "P" can be incremented . 

No limit on maximum value of 'P' 

We request you to kindly reduce the ticker size of the price bid to USD 
0.1/MMBTU instead of USD 0.2/MMBTU. 

Not agreed to the request 

 

Page -30 

Title and risk in the Seller's Gas shall pass from Seller to Buyer at the Delivery Point. 

Upon delivery at the Delivery Point, Buyer shall be deemed to be in exclusive control 

and possession of Seller's Gas and shall be fully responsible for such Gas. 

We request you to kindly clarify whether the land required for 

compression/processing/liquefication facility will be provided by ONGC at 

the buyer's facilities or not ? 
What will be the lease rental of the land. 

Gas available is at Nada GGS, buyers need to 

make their own down stream arrangement 

for gas evacuation, following all statuatory 
guidelines as mentioned in RFP/GSA. 

 
Bidder 3   

   

   

   

   

     

RFP/GSA 

section/clause/ 
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RFP / GSPA 

Page No 

Relevant RFQ/GSPA Section Query ONGC Response 

Section A Page No.4 Point no 10: Off-take Days to be quoted by Buyer: to be quoted 

between one day (minimum) to sixty days (maximum) from 
ONGC's readiness date 

This is sufficient period to commence gas off-take and no change be 

made in this provision. 

No comments. 

Section A Page No. 15 Biddabale Parameters under 6.1.5: Scheduled Delivery 

Commencement Date: …… This can be quoted between 1 day 

(minimum) to 60 days (maximum) from ONGC rediness date. 

The maximum scheduled gas off-take period of sixty days is rightly 

provided by ONGC to monetize the gas at the earliest and is in line 

with the period what ONGC had provided in similar tenders for gas 

sale from small and isolated fields. Therefore, no change be made 

in this provision. if the gas off-take period is increased beyond 60 

days it would hamper the existing consumer like us and would also 
delay in monetisation of gas. 

No comments. 

     

     

     

     

 


